
**Notice to unitholders of Focused Fund
(the "Fund")**

The Board of Directors of the Management Company (the "Board of Directors") wishes to inform you of the following amendment to the Fund's Sales Prospectus:

1. The Board of Directors hereby would like to notify you of an internal restructuring of certain businesses within UBS' Asset Management Division. The purpose of the restructuring is to streamline the legal entities within UBS' Asset Management Division. UBS Asset Management (Americas) Inc. was converted from a corporation into a limited liability company and renamed UBS Asset Management (Americas) LLC, New York.
2. All references throughout the prospectus and annexes have been changed from UBS ESG consensus score to UBS Blended ESG Score and the following paragraph has been amended in relation to this:

"The UBS Blended ESG Score is used to identify issuers/companies for the investment universe with strong environmental and social performance characteristics, or a strong sustainability profile. The UBS Blended ESG Score represents an average of normalized ESG assessment data from UBS and two recognized external ESG data providers, MSCI and Sustainalytics. This blended score approach enhances the quality of the derived sustainability profile by integrating multiple independent ESG assessments, rather than depending solely on one single view. The UBS Blended ESG Score represents an entity's sustainability profile assessing material environmental, social, and governance factors. These factors may include, but are not limited to, environmental footprint and operational efficiency, risk management, climate change response, natural resource utilization, pollution and waste management, employment standards, supply chain oversight, human capital development, board diversity, occupational health and safety, product safety, and anti-fraud and anti-corruption policies. Each assessed entity is assigned a UBS Blended ESG Score, which ranges from 0 to 10, with 10 indicating the best sustainability profile.

There is no minimum UBS Blended ESG Score at individual investment level.

The UBS ESG consensus score is used to identify issuers/companies for the investment universe with strong environmental and social performance characteristics, or a strong sustainability profile. This UBS ESG consensus score is a normalized weighted average of ESG score data from internal and recognized external providers. Rather than relying on an ESG score from a single provider, the consensus score approach increases conviction in the validity of the sustainability profile.

The UBS ESG consensus score assesses sustainability factors, such as the performance of the relevant issuers/companies with reference to environmental, social and governance (ESG) aspects. These ESG aspects relate to the main areas in which the issuers/companies operate and their effectiveness in managing ESG risks. Environmental and social factors can include (amongst others) the following: environmental footprint and operational efficiency, environmental risk management, climate change, natural resource usage, pollution and waste management, employment standards and supply chain monitoring, human capital, diversity within the board of directors, occupational health and safety, product safety, as well as anti-fraud and anti-corruption guidelines.

The individual investments in the sub-fund have a UBS ESG consensus score (on a scale of 0-10, with 10 having the best sustainability profile). There is no minimum UBS ESG consensus score at individual investment level."

3. **Inclusion of additional non-business days in the section "Conditions for the issue and redemption of units":**
[...]

Furthermore, the following sub-funds will have additional non-business days during bank holidays (i.e. days in which banks are not open during normal business hours) as specified in the table below:

Focused Fund	Sub-fund	Bank holidays
	Focused Fund - Corporate Bond Sustainable USD	US

Bank holidays defined as follows:

- United States (US): New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Jr. Day, Washington's Birthday (Presidents Day), Memorial Day, Juneteenth National Independence Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day and any additional national holiday declared for exceptional reasons in which banks are not open during normal business hours. (www.federalreserve.gov/aboutthefed/k8.htm);

4. **Amendment of settlement cycle in the section "Issues of units":**

"[...]"

The issue price of sub-fund units is paid into the Depositary's account in favour of the sub-fund no later than two ~~three~~ business days after the order date ("**settlement date**").

5. **Amendment of settlement cycle in the section "Redemption of units":**

"[...]"

Consideration for sub-fund units submitted for redemption is paid no later than two ~~three~~ business days after the order date ("**settlement date**") unless legal provisions, such as foreign exchange controls or restrictions on capital movements, or other circumstances beyond the control of the Depositary, make it impossible to transfer the redemption amount to the country in which the redemption order has been submitted.

The amendments shall enter into force on 4 February 2025. Unitholders who do not agree to the changes may redeem their units free of charge within 30 days of this notice. The amendments shall be visible in the Fund's Sales Prospectus.

Luxembourg, 6 January 2025 | The Management Company

Mitteilung an die Anteilhaber des Focused Fund (der «Fonds»)

Der Verwaltungsrat der Verwaltungsgesellschaft (der «Verwaltungsrat») möchte Sie über die folgende Änderung im Verkaufsprospekt des Fonds informieren:

1. Der Verwaltungsrat möchte Sie hiermit über eine interne Restrukturierung einiger Unternehmen innerhalb des Geschäftsbereichs Asset Management der UBS informieren. Zweck dieser Restrukturierung ist eine Straffung der Rechtsträger innerhalb des Geschäftsbereichs Asset Management der UBS. UBS Asset Management (Americas) Inc. wurde von einer Corporation in eine Gesellschaft mit beschränkter Haftung (Limited Liability Company, LLC) umgewandelt und in UBS Asset Management (Americas) LLC, New York umbenannt.
2. Alle Verweise im gesamten Prospekt und in den Anhängen wurden von «UBS ESG Consensus Score» in «UBS Blended ESG Score» geändert und der folgende Absatz wurde in diesem Zusammenhang angepasst:

«Die kombinierte ESG-Bewertung von UBS (Blended ESG Score) wird verwendet, um Emittenten/Unternehmen mit überzeugender Performance im Hinblick auf Umwelt und Soziales oder einem starken Nachhaltigkeitsprofil für das Anlageuniversum zu identifizieren. Die kombinierte ESG-Bewertung von UBS (Blended ESG Score) ist ein Durchschnitt aus normalisierten ESG-Bewertungsdaten von UBS und der beiden anerkannten externen ESG-Datenanbieter MSCI und Sustainalytics. Dieser Ansatz einer kombinierten Bewertung führt zu einer höheren Qualität des sich daraus ergebenden Nachhaltigkeitsprofils, indem statt einer einzigen Perspektive mehrere unabhängige ESG-Bewertungen berücksichtigt werden. Der UBS Blended ESG Score zeigt das Nachhaltigkeitsprofil eines Unternehmens an, wobei wesentliche Aspekte der Faktoren Umwelt, Soziales und Unternehmensführung bewertet werden. Zu diesen Aspekten können unter anderem folgende zählen: Ökobilanz und betriebliche Effizienz, Risikomanagement, Reaktionen auf den Klimawandel, Nutzung natürlicher Ressourcen, Umweltverschmutzung und Abfallmanagement, Beschäftigungsstandards und Lieferkettenkontrolle, Entwicklung von Humankapital, personelle Vielfalt des Vorstands, Arbeitsschutz, Produktsicherheit sowie Richtlinien zur Betrugs- und Korruptionsbekämpfung. Jedem bewerteten Unternehmen wird ein UBS Blended ESG Score zwischen 0 und 10 zugewiesen, wobei 10 für das beste Nachhaltigkeitsprofil steht.

Auf Ebene der Einzelinvestitionen gibt es keine Mindestanforderung an den Blended ESG Score von UBS.

Die ESG-Konsensbewertung von UBS (ESG Consensus Score) wird verwendet, um Emittenten/Unternehmen mit überzeugender Performance im Hinblick auf Umwelt und Soziales oder einem starken Nachhaltigkeitsprofil für das Anlageuniversum zu identifizieren. Dieser UBS-ESG Consensus Score ist ein normalisierter gewichteter Durchschnitt von ESG-Bewertungsdaten interner und anerkannter externer Anbieter. Statt sich ausschliesslich auf die ESG-Bewertung eines einzelnen Anbieters zu stützen, steigert der Consensus-Score-Ansatz das Vertrauen in die Aussagekraft des Nachhaltigkeitsprofils.

Bei dem ESG Consensus Score von UBS werden Nachhaltigkeitsfaktoren wie die Leistung der betreffenden Emittenten/Unternehmen in Bezug auf Themen aus den Bereichen Umwelt, Soziales und Unternehmensführung (ESG-Aspekte) beurteilt. Diese ESG-Aspekte beziehen sich auf die Hauptbereiche der Geschäftstätigkeit der Emittenten/Unternehmen und auf ihre Effizienz bei der Steuerung von ESG-Risiken. Zu den Faktoren Umwelt und Soziales können (unter anderem) folgende zählen: ökologischer Fussabdruck und betriebliche Effizienz, Umweltrisikomanagement, Klimawandel, Nutzung natürlicher Ressourcen, Umweltverschmutzung und Abfallmanagement, Beschäftigungsstandards und Lieferkettenkontrolle, Humankapital, personelle Vielfalt im Verwaltungsrat, Arbeitsschutz, Produktsicherheit sowie Richtlinien zur Betrugs- und Korruptionsbekämpfung.

Die einzelnen Anlagepositionen des Subfonds verfügen über einen ESG Consensus Score von UBS (auf einer Skala von 0 bis 10, wobei 10 das beste Nachhaltigkeitsprofil darstellt). Auf Ebene der Einzelinvestitionen gibt es keine Mindestanforderung an den ESG Consensus Score von UBS.»

3. **Aufnahme zusätzlicher geschäftsfreier Tage im Abschnitt «Bedingungen für die Ausgabe und Rücknahme von Anteile»:**

Die vorliegende Mitteilung an die Anteilhaber ist auch auf der folgenden Website verfügbar:

www.ubs.com/ame-investornotifications

[...]

Darüber hinaus haben die folgenden Subfonds zusätzliche geschäftsfreie Tage an Bankfeiertagen (d. h. Tage, an denen die Banken nicht während der üblichen Geschäftszeiten geöffnet sind), wie in der nachstehenden Tabelle erläutert:

Focused Fund	Subfonds	Bankfeiertage
	Focused Fund – Corporate Bond Sustainable USD	USA

Bankfeiertage werden wie folgt definiert:

- Vereinigte Staaten (USA): New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Jr. Day, Washington's Birthday (Presidents Day), Memorial Day, Juneteenth National Independence Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day und jeder weitere nationale Feiertag, der aus aussergewöhnlichen Gründen beschlossen wird und an dem die Banken nicht während der üblichen Geschäftszeiten geöffnet sind. (www.federalreserve.gov/aboutthefed/k8.htm);

4. **Änderung des Abwicklungszyklus im Abschnitt «Ausgabe von Anteilen»:**

«[...]

Die Bezahlung des Ausgabepreises von Anteilen eines Subfonds erfolgt spätestens am zweiten ~~dritten-Geschäftstag~~ nach dem Auftragstag («**Abwicklungstag**») auf das Konto der Verwahrstelle zugunsten des Subfonds.

5. **Änderung des Abwicklungszyklus im Abschnitt «Rücknahme von Anteilen»:**

«[...]

Der Gegenwert der zur Rücknahme eingereichten Anteile eines Subfonds wird spätestens zwei ~~drei~~ Geschäftstage nach dem Auftragstag («**Abwicklungstag**») ausbezahlt, es sei denn, dass sich aufgrund gesetzlicher Vorschriften, wie Devisen- und Zahlungsbeschränkungen, oder sonstiger, ausserhalb der Kontrolle der Verwahrstelle liegender Umstände, die Überweisung des Rücknahmebetrages in das Land, in dem die Rücknahme beantragt wurde, als unmöglich erweist.

Die Änderungen treten am 04.02.2025 in Kraft. Anteilinhaber, die mit diesen Änderungen nicht einverstanden sind, können ihre Anteile innerhalb von 30 Tagen ab dem Datum dieser Mitteilung gebührenfrei zurückgeben. Die Änderungen werden im Verkaufsprospekt des Fonds ersichtlich sein.

Luxemburg, 06.01.2025 | Die Verwaltungsgesellschaft

Avis aux porteurs de parts de Focused Fund (le « Fonds »)

Le Conseil d'administration de la Société de gestion (le « Conseil d'administration ») souhaite vous informer de la modification suivante apportée au Prospectus du Fonds :

1. Le Conseil d'administration vous informe par la présente d'une restructuration interne de certaines activités relevant de la division de gestion d'actifs d'UBS en vue d'une rationalisation des entités juridiques concernées. UBS Asset Management (Americas) Inc. est passée du statut de société de capitaux (corporation) à celui de société à responsabilité limitée (limited liability company) et a été renommée UBS Asset Management (Americas) LLC, New York.
2. Toutes les références au sein du prospectus et des annexes à la note de consensus ESG d'UBS ont été modifiées et font désormais mention du Score ESG combiné UBS ; le paragraphe suivant a été modifié en conséquence :

« Le Score ESG combiné UBS est utilisé afin d'identifier les émetteurs/entreprises de l'univers d'investissement présentant de bonnes caractéristiques en matière de performance environnementale et sociale ou un profil de durabilité solide. Le Score ESG combiné UBS est une moyenne des données d'évaluation ESG normalisées d'UBS et de deux fournisseurs de données ESG externes reconnus, à savoir MSCI et Sustainalytics. Cette approche mixte permet d'améliorer la qualité du profil de durabilité dérivé en intégrant plusieurs évaluations ESG indépendantes, plutôt que de dépendre d'un seul point de vue. Le Score ESG combiné UBS reflète le profil de durabilité d'une entité en tenant compte des facteurs environnementaux, sociaux et de gouvernance importants. Ces facteurs peuvent inclure, entre autres, l'empreinte écologique et l'efficacité opérationnelle, la gestion des risques, la lutte contre le changement climatique, l'utilisation des ressources naturelles, la pollution de l'environnement et la gestion des déchets, les normes de travail, le contrôle de la chaîne d'approvisionnement, le développement du capital humain, la diversité parmi les membres du conseil d'administration, la santé et la sécurité sur le lieu de travail, la sécurité des produits et les politiques en matière de lutte contre la fraude et la corruption. Chaque entité évaluée se voit attribuer un Score ESG combiné UBS allant de 0 à 10, 10 correspondant au meilleur profil de durabilité.

Il n'existe pas de Score ESG combiné UBS minimum au niveau des placements individuels.

L'ESG Consensus Score d'UBS est utilisé afin d'identifier les émetteurs/entreprises de l'univers d'investissement présentant de bonnes caractéristiques en matière de performance environnementale et sociale ou un profil de durabilité solide. L'ESG Consensus Score d'UBS est une moyenne pondérée normalisée des données de notes ESG émanant de fournisseurs externes reconnus et internes. Au lieu de s'appuyer exclusivement sur l'évaluation ESG d'un seul prestataire, l'évaluation fondée sur le consensus renforce la validité du profil de durabilité.

L'ESG Consensus Score d'UBS évalue des facteurs de durabilité tels que la performance des émetteurs/entreprises en question en ce qui concerne des facteurs environnementaux, sociaux et de gouvernance d'entreprise (« ESG »). Ces facteurs ESG se rapportent aux principaux domaines d'activité des émetteurs/entreprises et à leur efficacité en matière de gestion des risques ESG. Les éléments suivants relèvent entre autres des facteurs environnementaux et sociaux : empreinte écologique et efficacité opérationnelle, gestion des risques environnementaux, changement climatique, utilisation des ressources naturelles, pollution de l'environnement et gestion des déchets, normes de travail et contrôle de la chaîne d'approvisionnement, capital humain, diversité parmi les membres du conseil d'administration, santé et sécurité sur le lieu de travail, sécurité des produits ainsi que les directives en matière de lutte contre la fraude et la corruption.

Les investissements individuels du compartiment disposent d'un ESG Consensus Score d'UBS (sur une échelle de 0 à 10, où 10 représente le meilleur profil de durabilité). Il n'existe pas d'ESG Consensus Score d'UBS minimum au niveau des placements individuels.»

3. **Inclusion de jours non ouvrables supplémentaires à la section « Conditions d'émission et de rachat de parts » :**
[...]

En outre, les compartiments suivants auront des jours non ouvrables supplémentaires durant certains jours fériés (jours où les banques ne sont pas ouvertes pendant les heures normales de bureau), tel que mentionné dans le tableau ci-dessous :

Focused Fund	Compartiment	Jours fériés
	Focused Fund - Corporate Bond Sustainable USD	Etats-Unis

Les jours fériés sont définis comme suit :

- Etats-Unis : Le jour de l'An, Martin Luther King Jr. Day, l'anniversaire de George Washington (Presidents Day), Memorial Day, Juneteenth National Independence Day, Independence Day, Labour Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, le jour de Noël et tout autre jour férié national supplémentaire déclaré pour des raisons exceptionnelles au cours duquel les banques ne sont pas ouvertes pendant les heures normales de bureau. (www.federalreserve.gov/aboutthefed/k8.htm) ;

4. **Modification du cycle de règlement à la section « Emissions de parts » :**

« [...] »

Le montant correspondant au prix d'émission des parts du compartiment est versé sur le compte du Dépositaire au profit du compartiment, au plus tard deux ~~trois~~ jours ouvrables après le jour de l'ordre (« **date de règlement** »).

5. **Modification du cycle de règlement dans la section « Rachat de parts » :**

« [...] »

La contre-valeur des parts d'un compartiment présentées en vue d'un rachat est payée au plus tard deux ~~trois~~ jours ouvrables après le jour de l'ordre (« **date de règlement** »), à moins que, en vertu de dispositions légales, telles que des mesures de contrôle des changes ou des restrictions aux mouvements de capitaux, ou en raison d'autres circonstances échappant au contrôle du Dépositaire, le transfert du montant du rachat dans le pays où la demande de rachat a été introduite ne s'avère impossible.

Les modifications entreront en vigueur le 04.02.2025. Les porteurs de parts opposés aux modifications peuvent demander le rachat de leurs parts gratuitement dans les 30 jours qui suivent le présent avis. Les modifications seront visibles dans le Prospectus du Fonds.

Luxembourg, le 06.01.2025 | La Société de gestion

**Avviso ai detentori di quote di Focused Fund
(il "Fondo")**

Il Consiglio di amministrazione della Società di gestione (il "Consiglio di amministrazione") desidera comunicare la seguente modifica apportata al Prospetto di vendita del Fondo:

1. Il Consiglio di amministrazione desidera informarLa con il presente di una ristrutturazione interna di alcune attività in seno alla Divisione Asset Management di UBS. Scopo della ristrutturazione è razionalizzare le entità giuridiche che formano la suddetta divisione. UBS Asset Management (Americas) Inc. è stata convertita da società a società a responsabilità limitata e ridenominata UBS Asset Management (Americas) LLC, New York.
2. Tutti i riferimenti all'"ESG Consensus Score di UBS" all'interno del prospetto informativo e degli allegati sono stati sostituiti con il "Blended ESG Score di UBS" e il paragrafo successivo è stato modificato di conseguenza:

"Si utilizza il Blended ESG Score di UBS per individuare emittenti/società con solide performance ambientali e sociali o un valido profilo di sostenibilità da inserire nell'universo d'investimento. Il Blended ESG Score di UBS rappresenta una media dei dati sulle valutazioni ESG normalizzati di UBS e di due fornitori esterni di dati ESG riconosciuti: MSCI e Sustainalytics. Tale approccio basato su punteggi misti migliora la qualità del profilo di sostenibilità risultante, grazie all'integrazione di diverse valutazioni ESG indipendenti, piuttosto che dipendere da un'unica prospettiva. Il Blended ESG Score di UBS rappresenta il profilo di sostenibilità di un'entità, che tiene conto dei fattori ambientali, sociali e di governance rilevanti. Tali fattori possono includere, a titolo meramente esemplificativo, impronta ambientale ed efficienza operativa, gestione del rischio, risposta al cambiamento climatico, utilizzo di risorse naturali, inquinamento e gestione dei rifiuti, standard occupazionali, supervisione della catena di approvvigionamento, sviluppo del capitale umano, diversità del consiglio, salute e sicurezza sul lavoro, sicurezza dei prodotti e politiche antifrode e anticorruzione. A ciascuna entità valutata viene assegnato un Blended ESG Score di UBS che va da 0 a 10, dove 10 indica il migliore profilo di sostenibilità.

Non esiste un Blended ESG Score di UBS minimo a livello di singoli investimenti.

Si utilizza l'ESG Consensus Score di UBS per individuare emittenti/società con solide performance ambientali e sociali o un valido profilo di sostenibilità da inserire nell'universo d'investimento. L'ESG Consensus Score di UBS è costituito dalla media ponderata normalizzata dei punteggi ESG assegnati da fornitori interni ed esterni riconosciuti. Rispetto all'utilizzo di un punteggio ESG elaborato da un unico fornitore, l'approccio basato sul consenso rafforza la fiducia nella validità del profilo di sostenibilità.

L'ESG Consensus Score di UBS valuta fattori di sostenibilità che comprendono la performance degli emittenti/delle società pertinenti in relazione ad aspetti ambientali, sociali e di governance (ESG). Questi aspetti ESG riguardano le principali aree di attività degli emittenti / delle società e la loro efficacia nel gestire i rischi ESG. I fattori ambientali e sociali possono includere (a titolo non esaustivo) quanto segue: impronta ambientale ed efficienza operativa, gestione del rischio ambientale, cambiamento climatico, impiego di risorse naturali, inquinamento e gestione dei rifiuti, standard occupazionali e monitoraggio della catena di approvvigionamento, capitale umano, diversità del consiglio di amministrazione, salute e sicurezza sul lavoro, sicurezza dei prodotti e linee guida antifrode e anticorruzione.

Ai singoli investimenti compresi nel comparto è stato assegnato un ESG Consensus Score di UBS (su una scala da 0 a 10, dove 10 indica il migliore profilo di sostenibilità). Non esiste un ESG Consensus Score di UBS minimo a livello di singoli investimenti."

3. **Inclusione di ulteriori giorni non lavorativi nella sezione "Condizioni per l'emissione e il rimborso di quote":**
[...]

Inoltre, nel caso dei seguenti comparti i giorni non lavorativi includeranno anche festività bancarie (ovvero i giorni in cui le banche sono chiuse durante il consueto orario lavorativo) come specificato nella tabella seguente:

Focused Fund	Comparto	Festività bancarie
	Focused Fund - Corporate Bond Sustainable USD	Stati Uniti

Le festività bancarie sono indicate di seguito:

- Stati Uniti: Capodanno, Martin Luther King Jr. Day, Compleanno di George Washington (Presidents Day), Memorial Day, Juneteenth National Independence Day, Independence Day, Labour Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, Natale e qualsiasi altra festività nazionale dichiarata tale per ragioni straordinarie in cui le banche sono chiuse durante il consueto orario lavorativo. (www.federalreserve.gov/about-thefed/k8.htm);

4. Modifica del ciclo di regolamento nella sezione "Emissioni di quote":

"[...]"

Il prezzo di emissione delle quote del comparto deve essere versato sul conto del Depositario a favore del comparto entro due ~~tre~~ giorni lavorativi dalla data dell'ordine ("**data di regolamento**").

5. Modifica del ciclo di regolamento nella sezione "Rimborso di quote":

"[...]"

Il controvalore delle quote del comparto di cui sia stato chiesto il rimborso deve essere pagato entro due ~~tre~~ giorni lavorativi dalla data dell'ordine ("**data di regolamento**"), salvo qualora disposizioni legali quali controlli valutari o limitazioni ai movimenti di capitali, o altre circostanze che esulino dal controllo del Depositario, rendano impossibile il trasferimento del corrispettivo di rimborso nel paese nel quale è stato presentato l'ordine di rimborso.

Le modifiche entreranno in vigore in data 04.02.2025. I detentori di quote contrari alle modifiche hanno il diritto di richiedere il rimborso delle proprie quote a titolo gratuito entro 30 giorni dal presente avviso. Le modifiche saranno incluse nel Prospetto di vendita del Fondo.

Lussemburgo, 06.01.2025 | La Società di gestione

Notificación a los partícipes de Focused Fund (en lo sucesivo, el «Fondo»)

Por la presente, el Consejo de administración de la Sociedad gestora (el «Consejo de administración») le informa del siguiente cambio introducido en el Folleto de venta del Fondo:

1. El Consejo de administración quisiera notificarle por la presente una reestructuración interna de determinadas actividades en el departamento de gestión de activos de UBS. El propósito de la reestructuración estriba en la racionalización de las entidades jurídicas de dicho departamento. UBS Asset Management (Americas) Inc. pasó de ser una sociedad anónima a una sociedad limitada y cambió su denominación a UBS Asset Management (Americas) LLC, New York.
2. Todas las referencias en el folleto y los anexos se han cambiado de «puntuación de consenso ESG de UBS» a «Puntuación ESG combinada de UBS» y el siguiente párrafo se ha modificado en relación con esto:

«La puntuación ESG combinada de UBS se utiliza con el fin de identificar los emisores/empresas para el universo de inversión que tienen unas excelentes características ambientales y sociales o un sólido perfil de sostenibilidad. Dicha puntuación ESG combinada de UBS representa la media de los datos de evaluación ESG normalizados procedentes de UBS y de dos reconocidos proveedores externos de datos ESG, MSCI y Sustainalytics. Este enfoque de puntuación combinada mejora la calidad del perfil de sostenibilidad derivado mediante la integración de múltiples evaluaciones ESG independientes, en lugar de depender en exclusiva de una única opinión. La puntuación ESG combinada de UBS representa el perfil de sostenibilidad de una entidad por medio de factores materiales medioambientales, sociales y de gobernanza. Estos factores incluyen, entre otros, la huella medioambiental y la eficiencia operativa, la gestión del riesgo, la respuesta al cambio climático, la utilización de los recursos naturales, la contaminación y la gestión de los residuos, las normas en materia de empleo, la supervisión de la cadena de suministro, el desarrollo del capital humano, la diversidad del consejo, la salud y la seguridad en el trabajo, la seguridad de los productos, y las políticas antifraude y anticorrupción. A cada entidad evaluada se le asigna una puntuación ESG combinada de UBS que oscila entre 0 y 10, en la que 10 indica el mejor perfil de sostenibilidad.»

No hay una puntuación ESG combinada mínima de UBS respecto de cada inversión individual.

La puntuación de consenso ESG de UBS se utiliza con el fin de identificar los emisores/empresas para el universo de inversión que tienen unas excelentes características ambientales y sociales o un sólido perfil de sostenibilidad. Esta puntuación de consenso ESG de UBS constituye una media ponderada normalizada de los datos de evaluación ESG de proveedores internos y externos reconocidos. En lugar de basarse en la calificación ESG de un único proveedor, el enfoque de la puntuación consensuada aumenta la convicción respecto a la idoneidad del perfil de sostenibilidad.

La puntuación de consenso ESG de UBS evalúa factores de sostenibilidad como los resultados de los emisores/empresas correspondientes a aspectos ambientales, sociales y de gobierno corporativo (ESG). Estos factores ESG están relacionados con los principales sectores en los que operan los emisores/las empresas y su eficacia en la gestión de los riesgos ESG. Cabe incluir en los factores ambientales y sociales, entre otros, la huella ambiental y la eficiencia operativa, la gestión del riesgo ambiental, el cambio climático, el uso de los recursos naturales, la contaminación y la gestión de los residuos, las normas en materia de empleo y el control de la cadena de suministro, el capital humano, la diversidad del consejo de administración, la salud y la seguridad en el trabajo, la seguridad de los productos y las políticas antifraude y anticorrupción.

Las inversiones individuales del subfondo tienen una puntuación de consenso ESG de UBS (en una escala de 1 a 10, siendo 10 el mejor perfil de sostenibilidad). No hay una puntuación ESG combinada mínima de UBS respecto de cada inversión individual.

3. **Inclusión de días inhábiles adicionales en el apartado «Condiciones para la emisión y el reembolso de participaciones»:**
[...]

La presente notificación a los partícipes también se encuentra disponible en el siguiente sitio web:

www.ubs.com/ame-investornotifications

De forma adicional, constituirán días no hábiles para los siguientes subfondos los festivos bancarios (es decir, aquellos días en los que los bancos no están abiertos durante el horario comercial habitual) tal y como se especifica en la siguiente tabla:

Focused Fund	Subfondo	Días festivos bancarios
	Focused Fund - Corporate Bond Sustainable USD	EE. UU.

Los días festivos bancarios se definen como sigue:

- Estados Unidos (EE. UU.): Año Nuevo, el Día de Martin Luther King Jr., el Nacimiento de Washington (Día de los Presidentes), el Día de los Caídos, el Día de la Liberación, el Día de la Independencia, el Día del Trabajo, el Día de Colón, el Día de los Veteranos, el día de Acción de Gracias, el día de Navidad y cualquier otro día festivo nacional que se declare por motivos excepcionales y en el cual los bancos no estén abiertos durante el horario comercial habitual. (www.federalreserve.gov/aboutthefed/k8.htm);

4. **Modificación del ciclo de liquidación en el apartado «Emisión de participaciones»:**

«[...]

El precio de emisión de las participaciones de los subfondos se abona como muy tarde dos ~~tres~~ días hábiles después de la fecha de la orden («**fecha de liquidación**») en la cuenta del Depositario a favor del subfondo:

5. **Modificación del ciclo de liquidación en el apartado «Reembolso de participaciones»:**

«[...]

La contrapartida de las participaciones de los subfondos objeto de reembolso se abonará como muy tarde dos ~~tres~~ días hábiles después de la fecha de la orden («**fecha de liquidación**»), salvo que existan disposiciones legales, como controles de divisas o restricciones a los movimientos de capitales, u otras circunstancias ajenas al control del Depositario que imposibiliten la transferencia del importe del reembolso al país en el que se haya presentado la orden de reembolso:

Las modificaciones surtirán efecto el 04.02.2025. Los partícipes que no estén de acuerdo con los cambios pueden reembolsar sus participaciones, de manera gratuita, dentro del plazo de 30 días siguiente a esta notificación. Las modificaciones podrán consultarse en el Folleto de venta del Fondo.

Luxemburgo, 06.01.2025 | La Sociedad gestora